

From: Huber, Rachelle <RHuber@scsengineers.com>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2026 7:05 PM
To: ndickel@aqmd.gov; Christina Ojeda; Baitong Chen
Cc: Medina, Steven; Han, Jessie; Bill Haley; Viswanathan, Srividhya; Jones, Art; Mark.Adams; Dylan Smith; matthew.breuer@wasteconnections.com; Kim, Jenny; Sarah Phillips
Subject: Case No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement – Well Drilling Update
Attachments: 2026 CCLF GCCS Expan Well Design_Final_V1.0_2026-07-10-OVERALL PROP.pdf

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

Hello,

In accordance with Condition 15(c) of the Stipulated Order, below is the up-to-date construction summary for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill 2026 GCCS Expansion Master Plan Project.

During 07/06/2026 to 07/10/2026, Chiquita completed the installation of zero (0) vertical LFG extraction wells, as the necessary materials were unexpectedly unavailable. The total count of vertical LFG extraction wells installed from December 6, 2023 (the start date of the GCCS Master Expansion) through today is three hundred fifteen (315).

The wells scheduled for drilling during the week of 07/13/2026 to 07/17/2026 are as follows (subject to change):

Rig (Continuum): CV-2680, CV-2689, CV-2677, CV-2694S/D, CV-2690. Well installation locations scheduled for drilling next week are subject to change due to weather and/or safety conditions.

Best,

Rachelle Huber
Project Manager

SCS Engineers
4683 Chabot Drive, Suite 200
Pleasanton, CA 94588
(925) 789-5710 (work cell)
rhuber@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success
www.scsengineers.com



